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May 29, 1984

Docket No. 50-348
Docket No. 50-364

Mr. R. C. Lewis

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I1

101 Marietta Street, N.W.

Suite 3100

Atlanta, GA 30303

SUBJECT: J. M. Farley Nuclear Plant NRC Inspection of April 25-29, 1983
and May 2-6, 1983

RE: Report Numbers 50-348/83-13
50-364/83-11

Dear Mr. Lewis:

In response to violation B.2 of the subject inspection report, APCo
committed to completion of corrective action and "Full Compliance” by
August 1, 1984. This date was necessitated by the time required to com-
plete the next training cycle. Ho ‘er, in order to allow for increased
training time for the new Emergency Response Procedures and additional
simulator retraining shifts to accomodate additional licensed personnel,
the simulator retraining schedule has been revised and expanded. The
new date for scheduled completion of all corrective action and “"Full
Compliance" with regard to violation B.2 of the subject inspection re-
port is therefore changed to November 23, 1984,

Yours very trul

R. P. McDonald oo
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